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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–6 and 11–26 of the ’631 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to § 210.10(b)(1) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘syringes that are pre- 
filled with ophthalmic medication, and 
components of such syringes, including 
barrels, plungers, and stoppers’’; 

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
§ 210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties or other 
interested persons with respect to the 
public interest in this investigation, as 
appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Novartis Pharma AG, Forum 1, Novartis 

Campus, CH–4056 Basel, Switzerland. 
Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation, 

One Health Plaza, East Hanover, New 
Jersey, 07936. 

Novartis Technology LLC, One Health 
Plaza, East Hanover, New Jersey, 
07936. 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc., 77 Old 

Saw Mill River Road, Tarrytown, New 
York 10591. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(5) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 

submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with § 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 21, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–16138 Filed 7–24–20; 8:45 am] 
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Light-Walled Rectangular Pipe and 
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Turkey 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject five-year reviews, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) 
determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 
1930 (‘‘the Act’’), that revocation of the 
countervailing duty order on light- 
walled rectangular pipe and tube from 
China and antidumping duty orders on 
light-walled rectangular pipe and tube 
from China, Korea, Mexico, and Turkey 
would be likely to lead to continuation 
or recurrence of material injury to an 

industry in the United States within a 
reasonably foreseeable time. 

Background 
The Commission instituted these 

reviews on May 1, 2019 (84 FR 18577) 
and determined on August 5, 2019 that 
it would conduct full reviews (84 FR 
44330, August 23, 2019). Notice of the 
scheduling of the Commission’s reviews 
and of a public hearing to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register on January 22, 2020 
(85 FR 3717). Subsequently, the 
Commission cancelled its previously 
scheduled hearing following a request 
on behalf of the domestic interested 
parties (85 FR 31550, May 26, 2020). 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to section 
751(c) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). It 
completed and filed its determinations 
in these reviews on July 22, 2020. The 
views of the Commission are contained 
in USITC Publication 5086 (July 2020), 
entitled Light-Walled Rectangular Pipe 
and Tube from China, Korea, Mexico, 
and Turkey: Investigation Nos. 701–TA– 
449 and 731–TA–1118–1121 (Second 
Review). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 22, 2020. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2020–16236 Filed 7–24–20; 8:45 am] 
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Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Application 
for Tax-Exempt Transfer of Firearm 
and Registration to Special 
Occupational Taxpayer—ATF Form 3 
(5320.3) 

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will 
submit the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
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